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GRANT MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM

GMM 2020-15
Date: July 13, 2020
To: California Federally Recognized Indian Tribes
From: Cal OES Grants Management
Subject: Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 Emergency Management Performance Grant

Program, COVID-19 Supplemental (EMPG-S) Tribal Allocation

The California Governor'’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Grants
Management is soliciting proposals for the FY 2020 EMPG-S Tribal Allocation. The
purpose of the FY 2020 EMPG-S Tribal Allocation is to support tribal efforts with
preventing, preparing for, and responding to the COVID-19 public health
emergency.

For FY 2020, $102,690 in EMPG-S funds is available for the Tribal Allocation.
Applicants may apply for funding up to the total available allocation. Cal OES
rates and ranks the proposals competitively; no Applicant is guaranteed
funding. After the rating and ranking process is completed, the highest ranking
Applicant(s) will be offered funding untfil all the allocated funding is awarded.

The FY 2020 EMPG-S Tribal Request for Proposal and application documents are
posted on the Cal OES website. Application documents must be submitted to
the following email address: Yer.Yang@CalOES.ca.gov by

Thursday, August 13, 2020, 5:00 p.m. Late submissions will not be considered.

Questions regarding the FY 2020 EMPG-S Tribal Allocation process can be
directed to Yer Yang at 916-845-8468 or Yer.Yang@CalOES.ca.gov.
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